The City of Snellville

2342 Oak Road

Snellville, Georgia 30078

{770) 985-3500 » FAX (770) 985-3525

AGENDA

WORK SESSION
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021

Publication Date: July 22, 2021

TIME: 4:00 p.m.
DATE: July 26, 2021
PLACE: City Hall Community Room

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. REVIEW REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA ITEMS -

III. REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE
IV. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a) Towne Center Update and Discussions with the Downtown Development Authority
[Bender]
b) Update of Ongoing Projects [Bender]
¢) Discussion of Noise Ordinance Update [Schulz]
d)} Discussion of Sidewalk Master Plan [Lenski]

V1. EXECUTIVE SESSION
An Executive Session may be called:
o To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative proceedings or other
judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to 0.C.G.A. Section 50-14-2(1),

¢ To authorize negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize the ordering of an
_appraisal related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a contract to purchase, dispose of,

or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent public vote; or enter into an option to purchase,
dispose of, or lease real estate subject to approval in subsequent public vote, which is excluded from the

Open Meetings Act pursuant to Section 50-14-3(b)(1}C). _
» Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic
- evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-
14-3(b)(2).

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Persons With Hearing Or Speech Disabiiities Who Need To Conlact The City Of Snellville May Place Their Call Through The
Georgia Relay Center At (800) 255-0058 {Text Telephone} Or (800} 255-0135 (Volce Telephone).




The City of Snellville
2342 Oak Road
Snellville, Georgia 30078

(770) 985-3500 + FAX (770) 985-3525

AGENDA

TIME:

DATE:

PLACE:

IL.

III.

IV.

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

XIL

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021
“Publication Date: July 22, 2021
7:30 p.m.
July 26, 2021
Council Chambers
CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
CEREMONIAL MATTERS

MINUTES
Approve the Minutes of July 12, 2021 Special Called and Regular Meetings

INVITED GUESTS
None

COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT REPORTS
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

a) Provide Citizens the Opportunity to Submit Written and Oral Comments on the
Proposed 2021 Millage Rate

CONSENT AGENDA (Please see *Note)
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
a) Consideration and Action on RES 2021-08 Adoption of the 2021 Millage Rate

[Bender]

Persons With Hearing Or Speech Disabilities Whe Nesd To Contact The City Of Snellvilie May Place Their Call Through The
Georgla Relay Center Al (B0Q) 266-0056 (Text Telephone) Qr (800) 2658-0136 (Voice Telephone).




REGULAR BUSINESS & PUBLIC HEARING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JULY 26, 2021
PAGE TWO

b) 2™ Reading - QRD 2021-18 - Consideration and Action on Adoption of the Speed
-Zone Ordinance Pursuant to Georgia Code, Title 40, Section 40-6-370 Through
Section 40-6-376 and Section 40-6-181 Through 40-6-183 of that Title The
Uniform Rules Of The Road [Bender]

¢) Consideration and Action on Authorization for the City Attorney to File a
Nuisance Abatement Action Against Property Located at 3190 Grand Central
Drive [Bender]

d) Consideration and Action on Root Design Grove Proposal for the Grove Phase 1

[Bender] :

¢) Consideration and Action on Root Design Grove Proposal for the Pavilion

[Bender]
XIII. COUNCIL REPORTS

XIV. MAYOR’S REPORT

XV, PUBLIC COMMENTS

e Section 2-53
Each member of the public who wishes to address the Mayor and City Council in public session
must submit their name, address and the topic (be as specific as possible) of their comments to the
City Clerk prior to making such comments, Individuals will be allotted five minutes to make their
comments and such comments must be limited to the chosen topic. Members of the public shalt
not make inappropriate or offensive comments at a City Council meeting and are expected to
comply with our adopted rules of decorum,

s Decorum
You must conduct yourself in a professional and respectful manner. All remarks should be
directed to the Chairman and not to individual Council Members, staff or citizens in attendance.
Personal remarks are inappropriate.

XVL EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session may be called:

» To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative proceedings or
other judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section
50-14-2(1).

+ To authorize negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize the ordering of an
appraisal related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a contract to purchase,
dispose of, or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent public vote; or enter into an
option to purchase, dispose of, or lease real estate subject to approval in subsequent public vote,
which is excluded from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to Section 50-14-3(b)(1)(C).

* Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or
periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded pursuant to
0.C.G.A. Section 50-14-3(b)(2).

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

*Note: Items on the Consent Agenda may be read by title only. Upon the request of any Council Member, any item may
be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda prior to the adoption of the Regular Agenda,
The Consent Agenda, or the remainder thereof omitting the challenged items, shall be adopted by unanimous consent.




B
% /4/Om )
@ 2% 4\/» C
N e N oo@ o PRl
~ o) & 7 » % W O
%, e 4 N £0) < < S
R © ® % Y
z W ®$\$ >, @?6
(a] < d
B w > £ °
z mw % 2
m : % % %
m % 7 q
ko ) N\Z e
LLUE N o % >
i a e %
2 Iqy, N
& a Mg, 2 )
5 3oy, — :mwmoz%«% oy s )
B\ Py
06 ]
I 5 o%@r a
N — ) N ()) W
e N M 9 ot
% e o Qv )
L\Q W‘ Aﬂv, I
&% 2 ©
D 5 : o § g3
) E— (OCE 30 SNIHdaLS & D) Q <
ﬂ(mﬂ, <% /»,4\/ Z u —
E— t T S o2 %
N % % o % Ve Ay Q ) e
2 % /\\k\ W — W
SERTIRT, .| 3
L B ey W
>
% % K O 7))
SN - 5 2
%, % O (b)
Z O, - —
\ @ — B 92 5
@ S a e o — N
: 2. p]
1 Im d e N
Ql = D >
y In e D N
" “ 4 (Q\| - .
K O e O e b
— % — cC p— >
o = £ 0
(G L o e E
A
s, = O O O
. Y T » » 0
t " W (qv] (qv] ©
N —— 55, (D) L L L
(vg
e 3 O al al al
Q\ o
0
|
d s ceeWh ) 3AVHS MoTIIM Y ,\«/,w(om
Wqu\S\ A é//\/\OLL
J«AW 31
Jelipg dYIN AQYHS
S y Owwv\j\\_ o
g :
i
z
e COMMONWEALTH
%
0\5
%
>
@
&
N
Q)&
o
O g
S
° &
\Z /W» d
ok @W
ElF ‘\»“V‘
O
-
v R
”‘ S "A' e —\
CHTgte <=
e T ) SRR
(i | Lo N2 % 5%
2\ ({
T 9 SIS s
s g th
O OS
&
N
g
= =
% 5
o) © 2
8 9
m n
5
\S%a
;oo%
F
\fC
2
ko
e
%
N
9
S
&
&
&>
@A®¢ 4\0(4\4/
é«(vo
°
L)
w ovov» %»w
m ¥ % Nv\
%] A/ALO
2 o
<
O
[4))
E ,Wu @(ommo@
9 RUSTICWOOD o,mo,p
> > 4\4@
3340 L A\O@ SARK CHASE
%) & A\
S “
& o
5 s u o
> * = %
W & z o
% NW, ,
O
< uw > %
& + % L 99
© ¢ = » v/
o & S % % & % o,
ot ES S & Q % ES N A s
@Aﬂo \Qrm\v @O o) Q/\v\vw\ \OQ\O (+2 @47@4\ /W,AN\V
VO ONINuNg o, )




CITY OF SNELLVILLE
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS
JULY 26, 2021

July 26

Council Meeting & 3" Public Hearing & Adoption of Millage Rate
Monday, July 26, 2021

6:30 pm Work Session — Conference Room 145, City Hall

7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall

July 27

Planning Commission Meeting - Cancelled
Tuesday, July 27, 2021

7:00 pm to 8:00 pm — Community Room

July 31

Farmers’ Market — Farm Products
Saturday, July 31, 2021

8:30 am to12:30 pm

Towne Green

Aug 1

Broadcast of 07/26/21 Council Meeting

Sunday, August 1, 2021

Watch the broadcast of the 07/12//21 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm

Aug 6

Red Cross Blood Drive
Friday, August 1, 2021

1:00 pm to 6:30 pm

City Hall Community Room

August 6

Food Truck Friday
Friday, August 6, 2021
4:00 pm to 8:00 pm
Towne Green

August 7

Farmers’ Market — Farm Products
Saturday, August 7, 2021

8:30 am to 12:30 pm

Towne Green

August 9

Council Meeting - Canceled

Monday, August 9, 2021

6:30 pm Work Session — Conference Room 145, City Hall
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall




SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Council Members Solange Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen
Schulz and Tod Warner. (Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel was absent.) Also present City Manager
Butch Sanders, Chief Greg Perry, and Public Information Officer Brian Arrington. (City Clerk
Melisa Arnold was absent.)

Call To Order
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.

Provide Citizens the Opportunity to Submit Written and Oral Comments on the Proposed
2021 Millage Rate

Mayor Bender opened the floor for public comment and no one came forward.

Mayor Bender closed public comment.

Adjournment
Council Member Schulz made a motion to adjourn, 2" by Council Member Destang; voted 5 in

favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 11:34 a.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

James Sanders, City Manager

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road Snellville, GA 30078 770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax www.snellville.org



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz and Tod Warner. Also present City Manager Butch
Sanders, Chief Greg Perry, and Public Information Officer Brian Arrington. (City Clerk Melisa
Arnold was absent.)

Call To Order
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Provide Citizens the Opportunity to Submit Written and Oral Comments on the Proposed
2021 Millage Rate

Mayor Bender opened the floor for public comment and no one came forward.

Mayor Bender closed public comment.

Adjournment

Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to adjourn, 2™ by Council Member Lenski; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

James Sanders, City Manager

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road ~ Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax  www.snellville.org



WORK SESSION
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz, and Tod Warner. Also present City Manager Butch
Sanders, City Attorney Chuck Ross and Jay Crowley with Powell and Edwards, LLC Attorneys at
Law, Chief Greg Perry, Parks and Recreation Director Lisa Platt, and Public Information Officer
Brian Arrington. (City Clerk Melisa Arnold was absent).

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

REVIEW REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA

ITEMS
The agenda was reviewed and discussed. During discussion consensus was to appoint Deborah
Jones and Emmett Clower to the vacant seats on the Board of Appeals.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE

Mayor Bender reviewed correspondence from ArtWorks Gwinnett and talked about them making
a presentation to the City about what they do and what their plan would encompass. Consensus
was to have a Special Called Meeting for the presentation.

CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT

Attorney Ross advised that the nuisance case for 2468 Mountain View Road is going to Court on
July 21% and that the intent of the owners is to abandon the property. Discussion followed about
the status of the property owner and getting him assistance.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Review of the Park Master Plan Update [Bender]

Parks Director Platt went over the current plan and accomplishments and reviewed the concept
plan for Phase III which as reassessed in 2019.

Update of Ongoing Projects [Bender]

City Manager Sanders gave an update on the Towne Center progress and advised they closed on
the Library parcel. He reviewed several other ongoing issues.

Discussion of the Noise Ordinance Updates [Schulz]
Attorney Ross handed out a red lined version of the draft ordinance for review. He asked about
revisiting the distance requirements. Discussion followed and Chief Perry was asked to have the

Police report on anything in the ordinance that may be an enforcement issue.
City of Snellville Administration Department

2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax www.snellville.org




WORK SESSION OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021
PAGE TWO

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Emanue! made a motion to adjourn, 2 by Council Member Warner; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Butch Sanders, City Manager

S
H




PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz, and Tod Warner. Also present City Manager Butch
Sanders, City Attorney Chuck Ross and Jay Crowley with Powell and Edwards, LLC Attorneys
at Law, Chief Greg Perry, and Public Information Officer Brian Arrington. (City Clerk Melisa
Arnold was absent).

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 7:37 p.m.

INVOCATION
Pastor Dexter Grier of Zoar United Methodist Church gave the invocation.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
Members of the Snellville Lions Club led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CEREMONIAL MATTERS

PRO 2021-12 — Celebrating the Life of Grace Long Clower

Mayor Bender read the proclamation into the record and presented it to members of the Clower
family.

MINUTES

Approve the Minutes of June 28, 2021 Meetings

Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel a motion to approve the minutes of June 28, 2021 Meetings, 2™ by
Council Member Destang; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

INVITED GUESTS
None

COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT REPORTS
None

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made the motion to approve the agenda with the addition of New
Business item “f” Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation of Emmett Clower to the
Board of Appeals Post 3 and Deborah Jones to the Board of Appeals Post 2, 2" by Council
Member Lenski; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax www.snellville.org



PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021
PAGE TWO

PUBLIC HEARING
None

CONSENT AGENDA
None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
1* Reading - ORD 2021-18 - Consideration and Action on Adoption of the Speed Zone
Ordinance Pursuant to Georgia Code, Title 40, Section 40-6-370 Through Section 40-6-376 and

Section 40-6-181 Through 40-6-183 of that Title The Uniform Rules Of The Road [Bender]
Mayor Bender explained this is something the City has to do every few years to maintain the
ability to run radar on City streets.

Council Member Lenski made a motion to waive the 1% reading and place on the July 26, 2021
agenda for approval, 2™ by Council Member Destang; voted 6 in favor and O opposed, motion
approved.

Consideration and Action on RES 2021-07 - Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the City of
Snellville Regarding Ad Valorem Real and Business/Personal Property Taxes and Stormwater
Fees [Bender])

Mayor Bender explained that due to issues with the Gwinnett County Tax Commissioner this
resolution will allow us to move forward with our own Tax and Stormwater fee billing.

Council Member Schulz made a motion to approve RES 2021-07 regarding Ad Valorem Real
and Business/Personal Property Taxes and Stormwater Fees, 2™ by Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel;
voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation of Scott DeForest to Planning Commission Post

1 with an Expiration Date of June 30, 2023 [Bender]
Mayor Bender nominated Scott DeForest to Planning Commission Post 1 with an expiration date
of June 30, 2023; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, nomination confirmed.

Consideration and Action on Award of Bid for Demolition of 2498 Main Street East [Bender)

Mayor Bender explained that this is the Simpson property on Highway 78 next to Renaissance
Bank.

Council Member Lenski made a motion to award the bid for demolition of 2498 Main Street East
to Complete Demolition Services in the amount of $31,000, 2™ by Council Member Warner;
voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation of Deborah Jones to the Downtown
Development Authority Post 6 with an Expiration Date of June 30. 2024 [Bender]

Mayor Bender nominated Deborah Jones to the Downtown Development Authority Post 6 with
an expiration date of June 30, 2024; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, nomination confirmed.




e

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021
PAGE THREE

Mayor’s Nomination and Council Confirmation of Emmett Clower to Board of Appeals Post 3
with an Expiration Date of June 30, 2023 and Deborah Jones to the Board of Appeals Post 2 with
an Expiration Date of June 30, 2022 [Bender]

Mayor Bender nominated Emmett Clower to Board of Appeals Post 3 with an expiration date of
June 30, 2023 and Deborah Jones to Board of Appeals Post 2 with an expiration date of June 30,
2022; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, nominations confirmed.

COUNCIL REPORTS
Council Members Destang, Warner, Lenski, Schulz, and Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel each gave a

report.

MAYOR’S REPORT
Mayor Bender gave a report.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Kurt Schulz, 2027 Tanglewood Drive, Snellville spoke.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Emanuel made a motion to adjourn, 2™ by Council Member Lenski; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Butch Sanders, City Manager




SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
WEDNESDAY, JULY 14, 2021

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Emanuel, Council Members Solange
Destang, Cristy Lenski, Gretchen Schulz, and Tod Warner. Also present City Manager Butch
Sanders, Parks and Recreation Director Lisa Platt, Park Maintenance Supervisor Sean Tuten,
Senior Program Supervisor Kathi Gargulio, and Senior Program Assistant IT Tracy Glass. (City
Clerk Melisa Arnold was absent).

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 4:07 p.m.

Discussion about T.W. Briscoe Park Master Plan Update [Bender]

Amy Bell and John Bricken with Goodwyn Mills and Cawood led an enthusiastic goal setting
session for the next phase of the Briscoe Park improvements. The entire Mayor and Council
participated as did Parks and Recreation and Senior Center staff members Lisa Platt, Sean Tuten,
Kathi Gargulio, and Tracy Glass.

ADJOURNMENT
Council Member Lenski made a motion to adjourn, 2™ by Council Member Destang; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Butch Sanders, City Manager

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500  770-985-3525 Fax  www.snellville.org



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

CITY OF SNELLVILLE

Resnlution

RES 2021-08

Adoption of the 2021 Millage Rate
Georgia law and the City Code of Ordinances require the City to adopt a balanced budget for its
operations; and
through public hearings, the City staff, Mayor and City Council have drafted such a budget to
comply with the requirements of State law; and
the adoption of that budget required the passage of a millage rate sufficient to allow for the
collection of taxes necessary to cover the cost of operating the City government according to the
budget; and
the Mayor and Council find it necessary and desirable to establish certain millage rates for
properties in Gwinnett County in fairness to the taxpayers of the City and in compliance with
State law; and
the tax rate of 4.588 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for City of Snellville taxpayers in Gwinnett
County is required for the raising of sufficient revenues to support municipal operations and
meeting the requirements of State law for establishing rates; and
notices required by law have been published in the legal organ of the City of Snellville; and
the City has conducted public hearings to receive comments from citizens on the proposed

budget and rates.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE hereby ordains and resolves
that the millage rate of 4.588 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for City of Snellville taxpayers in Gwinnett

County enumerated above is approved and ordained for fiscal year 2021-2022.
RESOLVED this 26" day of July, 2021.

ATTEST:

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem

Solange Destang, Council Member

Cristy Lenski, Council Member

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Gretchen Schulz, Council Member

W. Charles Ross, City Attorney

Powell & Edwards, Attorneys at Law, P.C. Tod Warner, Council Member



Agenda Item Summary

Date: July 12, 2021

Prepared by: Butch Sanders

Agenda Item: Consideration and Action on ORD 2021-18 Adoption of the Speed
Zone Ordinance Pursuant to Georgia Code, Title 40, Section 40-6-370 Through
Section 40-6-376 and Section 40-6-181 Through 40-6-183 of that Title The Uniform
Rules Of The Road

Background: The City must adopt this street list via ordinance every three years to
maintain our State Permit to operate speed detection devices. Very few changes
were made to speed limits.

Financial Impact: None

Recommendation: Waive the first reading of ORD 2021-18 and place on the July 26,
2021 agenda for 2nd reading and adoption.

Action requested: VOTE to waive ORD 2021-18 and place on the July 26, 2021
agenda for 2" reading and adoption.

Attachments: Ordinance

City of Snellville 2342 Oak Road Snellville, GA 30078 770.985.3500 www.snellville.org



STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF SNELLVILLE

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-18

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE SPEED ZONES ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A”
PURSUANT TO GEORGIA CODE, TITLE 40, SECTION 40-6-370 THROUGH SECTION 40-6-
376 AND SECTION 40-6-181 THOURGH 40-6-183 OF THAT TITLE, THE UNIFORM RULES
OF THE ROAD; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor and
Council thereof; and

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia, desires to adopt
the speed zones attached as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, will be
positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore:

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof that the speed zones attached as Exhibit
“A” are hereby established.

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED that any person convicted of a violation of this ordinance
shall be punished as provided by law.

All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

This Ordinance shall become effective when appropriate signs are erected.

-SGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE-

ORD 2021-18 1



ORDAINED this day of July, 2021.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

ATTEST: Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk Cristy Lenski, Council Member

Solange Destang, Council Member

APPROVED ASTO FORM: Gretchen Schulz, Council Member

Tod Warner, Council Member

W. Charles Ross, City Attorney
Powell and Edwards, Attorneys at Law. P.C.

ORD 2021-18 2



The City of Snellville is hereby requesting that the following roadways be approved for the use of

speed detection devices:

EXHIBIT "A"

LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

LIST OF ROADWAYS
for
CITY OF SNELLVILLE
ON-SYSTEM
WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
STATE LIMITS OF and/or MILE MILE IN SPEED
ROUTE School Name FROM POINT TO POINT MILES LIMIT
SR 10 Snellville 779" east of Walton 05.84 | 396’ east of Knollwood 06.68 00.84 45
Court (West Snellville Drive
City Limits)
SR 10 Snellville 396" east of 06.68 | 393" east of Eastgate 07.88 01.20 35
Knollwood Drive Place
SR 10 Snellville 137" west of Church 07.39 | 360’ east of Eastgate 07.87 00.48 35
AR South Gwinnett | Street Place
SCHOOL High School
ZONE School Days Only
Rk
SR 10 Snellville 393’ east of Eastgate 07.88 | 1065’ east of Grayson 08.71 00.83 45
Place Parkway
SR 10 Snellville 1065 east of Grayson 08.71 | 124” west of Rosebud 10.74 02.03 55
Parkway Road (East Snellville
City Limits)
SR 84 Snellville State Route 10 00.00 | 53* west of Three Bars 00.31 00.31 45
Drive (East Snellville
City Limits)
SR 124 Snellville 2617 south of Skylars 05.82 | 317" south of Lenora 06.86 01.04 45
Mill Way (South Church Road
Snellville City Limits)
SR 124 Snellville 317 south of Lenora 06.86 | 870 north of Mount 07.17 00.31 35
Church Road Zion Church Road
SR 124 Snellville 870’ north of Mount 07.17 | 923” north of Mt Zion 09.34 02.17 45
Zion Church Road Church Road (North
Snellville City Limits)
OFF-SYSTEM
WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Abba Court Snellville Grand Magnolia Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.03 25
Abilene Court Snellville Abilene Trail Cul-De-Sac 00.03 25
Abilene Lane Snellville Abilene Trail Dead End 00.04 25
Abilene Trail Snellville Rockdale Circle Abington Drive 00.60 25
Abington Drive Snellville Main Street East /SR 10 Dead End 00.24 25
A Abington Lane | Snellville Main Street East /SR 10 Snellville City Limits 00.03 2
C Abington Lane | Snellville Snellville City Limits Abington Drive 00.04 2

Page 1 of 12



marnold
Typewritten Text
  EXHIBIT "A"


LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT

Abington Terrace | Snellville Abilene Trail Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Adella Court Snellville Skyland Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.32 25
Alamo Court Snellville Alamo Place Cul-De-Sac 00.03 25
Alamo Place Snellville Abington Terrace Cul-De-Sac 00.31 25
Alta Ridge Way | Snellville Timberline Trace Cul-De-Sac 00.18 25
Amber Woods Snellville Pinehurst Road Cul-De-Sac 00.26 25
Drive

Amberly Way Snellville Crescent Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.28 25
Anchors Way Snellville Oak Road Flagsmoor Drive 00.10 25
Anscot Court Snellville Crescent Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Ashworth Circle | Snellville Ashworth Lake Road Ashworth Lake Road 00.40 25
Ashworth Lake | Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Hickory Trail 00.65 25
Road

Aspen Ridge Snellville Timberline Trace Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Court

Barnwell Drive Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Farmstead Court 00.05 25
Beal Street Snellville Freemont Street Church Street 00.27 25
Beaver Creek Snellville Zermatt Way Cul-De-Sac 00.33 25
Lane

Benchmark Snellville Hickory Station Circle Dead End 00.01 25
Drive

Benham Drive Snellville New Hampton Drive Dead End 00.10 25
Bennett Ridge Snellville North Road Dead End 00.20 25
Bent Trail Snellville Town Place Hillsway 00.13 25
Berkshire Court Snellville Pharrs Road Dead End 00.07 25
Beverly Lane Snellville Lenora Church Road Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Bird Lane Snellville Norton Road Forest Court 00.10 25
Blackberry Court | Snellville Stockton Walk Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Bouldercrest Snellville Colony Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.04 235
Court

Bradford Lane Snellville Elizabeth Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Bramble Way Snellville Storybrook Lane Farmstead Court 00.38 25
Briarwood Court | Snellville Skyland Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Bridgecreek Snellville Eastland Way Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Court

Britt Road Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Dead End 00.14 25
Brook Haven Snellville Meadowchase Court Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Terrace

Brookhill Court Snellville Brookhill Way Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
Brookhill Way Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.19 25
Brooks Court Snellville Brooks Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
A Brook Drive Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Cooper Road 00.38 25
C Brooks Drive Snellville Snellville City Limit Snellville City Limit 00.51 2
Brookstone Snellville Pharrs Road Winding Creek Circle 00.13 25
Drive

Brookwood Lake | Snellville Holly Lake Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.14 25
Drive

Buckley Trail Snellville Rockdale Circle Rockdale Circle 00.52 25
Buford Lane Snellville Ashworth Lake Road Hickory Trail 00.11 25
BurlingtonLane Snellville StocktonWalk Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.10 25
Cambridge Street | Snellville Main Street/ SR 10 | Westridge Drive 00.58 25
Carolina Wind Snellville Pinehurst Road Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25

Court

Page 2 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Carpenter Way Snellville Henry Clowe Boulevard Knollwood Drive 00.03 25
Cates Court Snellville Oak Road Cul-De-Sac 00.11 23
Chancellor Court | Snellville Englewood Way Cul-De-Sac 00.12 25
Chaparral Court | Snellville Chaparral Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Chaparral Drive | Snellville Pinehurst Road Cul-De-Sac 00.50 25
Chapel Avenue Snellville Lanier Avenue Dead End 00.36 25
Chase Terrace Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Church Street Snellville East Main Street /SR 10 Dead End 00.62 25
Cindy Lane Snellville East Main Street /SR 10 Abington Lane 00.17 23
Civic Drive Snellville Lenora Church Road East Main Street /SR 00.18 25
10

Classic Drive Snellville Green Turf Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.42 25
Clinchfield Cowrt | Snellville Grand Central Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Clipper Straits Snellville Harbor Oaks Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.24 25
Clower Street Snellville Oak Road Wisteria Drive 00.12 25
Club Drive Snellville Cruse Road Shackleford Road 03.15 40
Collinswood Snellville North Road Englewood Way 00.26 25
Drive

Colony Circle Snellville Oak Road Cul-De-Sac 00.45 25
Colony Oaks Snellville Clipper Straits Dead End 00.15 25
Drive

Colony Way Snellville Oak Road Colony Circle 00.14 25
Commons Snellville Waterford Lane Bradford Lane 00.16 25
Crossing

Commons View | Snellville Lake Commons Court Lake Commons Court 00.27 25
Circle

Cooper Road Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Snellville City Limit 00.35 45
Cosgrove Place Snellville Hempstead Court Dead End 00.10 25
Country Farms Snellville Country Farms Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Court

Country Farms Snellville Springdale Road Cul-De-Sac 00.14 25
Drive

Creek Lane Snellville Lenora Church Road Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Creekwood Snellville Summit Chase Drive Brooks Drive 00.28 25
Drive

Crescent Drive Snellville Tanglewood Drive Dead End 00.38 25
E;‘r‘l:so" Cresk | Snellville Pate Road Cul-De-Sac 00.15 25
Dale Court Snellville Springdale Road Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Deer Valley Ct Snellville Timberline Trace Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Deerfield Run Snellville Long Street Driftwood Place 00.26 25
Dogwood Circle | Snellville Pinehurst Road North Road 00.22 25
Dogwood Court | Snellville Dogwood Road Cul-De-Sac 00.27 25
Dogwood Road Snellville North Road Snellville City Limits 00.44 35
Dorian Drive Snellville Lenora Church Road Dead End 00.18 25
Dove Court Snellville Pate Road Cul-De-Sac 00.16 25
Dover Lane Snellville Commons Crossing Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Driftwood Place | Snellville Lashley Court Ridgedale Drive 00.56 25
Eastgate Drive Snellville Eastwood Drive Pinehurst Road 00.30 25
Eastgate Place Snellville East Main Street /SR10 Cul-De-Sac 00.27 25
Eastland Court Snellville Eastland Way Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Eastland Way Snellville Rockdale Circle Rockdale Circle 00.50 25
Eastwood Drive | Snellville North Road Eastgate Drive 00.88 25

Page 3 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Eldorado Place Snellville Skyland Drive Dead End 00.58 25
Elizabeth Lane Snellville Stratford Lane Adella Court 00.75 25
Ellis Court Snellville Sandra Drive Raven Wood Drive 00.37 25
Emerson Lake Snellville South Crestview Drive Emerson Lake Circle 00.36 25
Drive
Empire Drive Snellville Tanglewood Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.25 25
Englewood Way | Snellville Pinehurst Road Dead End 00.63 25
Epping Forest Snellville Ramblewood Way Cul-De-Sac 00.03 25
Court
Fabersham Drive | Snellville Driftwood Place Dead End/Dead End 00.22 25
Fairview Drive Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Fallowridge Snellville Hartridge Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Court
Farmstead Court | Snellville Farmstead Court Dead End 00.71 25
Ferndale Lane Snellville Oak Road Hemlock Trail 00.14 25
Finch Court Snellville Laurel Way Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Flagsmoor Drive | Snellville Harbor Oaks Drive Schooner Cove 00.27 25
Flintrock Way Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Folsom Street Snellville Beal Street Freemont Street 00.14 25
Forest Cove Way | Snellville Periwinkle Drive Lakespur Circle 00.08 25
Forest Court Snellville Bird Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.15 25
Fountain Drive Snellville West Main Street /SR 10 Cul-De-Sac 00.18 25
Freemont Street Snellville Plum Street Dead End 00.45 25
Garmon Drive Snellville Snellville City Limits Cul-De-Sac 00.20 25
Gazebo Lane Snellville Hickory Station Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Gene Court Snellville Ellis Court Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Georgian Terrace | Snellville Pate Road Cul-De-Sac 00.12 25
Glenhurst Drive Snellville Ivy Manor Place Cul-De-Sac/Cul-De- 00.45 25
Sac

Glenhurst Way Snellville Glenhurst Drive Glenhurst Drive 00.08 25
Glenwood Lane Snellville Woodberry Run Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Glenwood Way Snellville Woodberry Run Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.18 25
Gloucester Court | Snellville Williamsdowns Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Grand Central Snellville Temple Johnson Road Cul-De-Sac 00.42 25
Drive
Green Turf Drive | Snellville Brooks Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.48 25
Greenbrook Snellville Hickory Valley Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Court
Greenvalley Snellville Greenvalley Road Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Court
Greenvalley Snellville Snellville City Limits Lenora Church Road 00.66 30
Road
Hamilton Drive Snellville Smokey Hollow Court Cul-De-Sac/Dead End 00.32 25
Hampton Place Snellville Hamilton Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.03 25
Hampton Ridge Snellville Springdale Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.38 25
Way
Harbour Oaks y s g N

Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Mountain View Road 00.78 25

Drive

Page 4 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE

CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Hartridge Drive Snellville Skyland Drive Dead End 00.17 25
Hawthorn Lane Snellville Winding Down Way Bramble Way 00.66 25
Heavenly Lane Snellville Timberline Trace Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Helms Court Snellville Flagsmoor Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Hemlock Trail Snellville Millbrook Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Hemstead Court | Snellville Benham Drive Dead End 00.11 25
Henry Clower Snellville West Main Street SR 10 Scenic Highway/SR 00.25 25
Boulevard 124
Henry Clower Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 East Main Stree/SR 10 00.57 35
Boulevard
Hickory Circle Snellville Hickory Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.24 25
Hickory Drive Snellville Hickory Trail Hickory Lane 00.09 25
Hickory Lake Snellville Mountain View Road Cul-De-Sac 00.40 25
Drive
Hickory Lane Snellville Ashworth Lake Road Cul-De-Sac 00.39 25
Hickory Smoke Snellville Greenvalley Road Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Court
Hickory Station Snellville Hickory Station Drive Cul-De-Sac/Dead End 00.61 25
Circle
Hickory Station Snellville East Main Street Hickory Station Circle 00.07 25
Drive
Hickory Trail Snellville Greenvalley Road Cul-De-Sac/Cul-De- 00.78 25
Sac
Hickory Valley Snellville Greenvalley Road Dead End 00.28 25
Drive
g;?‘?:n Forest Snellville Springdale Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.71 25
Hidden Lane Snellville Pate Road Hidden Forest Drive 00.38 25
Highriggs Lane Snellville Englewood Way North Road 00.38 25
Hill View Drive Snellville Mornington Lane Dead End 00.03 25
Hillcrest Drive Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Dead End 00.13 25
Hillshire Drive Snellville Harbour Oaks Drive Dead End 00.03 25
Hillsway Snellville Town Place Cul-De-Sac 00.19 25
;l;lig Bragk Snellville Oak Road Snellville City Limit 00.38 35
Holly Brook | gpenyite Shire Village Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.11 | 25
Court
Hugh Drive Snellville Wisteria Drive Dead End 00.10 25
Huntington Court | Snellville Hamilton Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Industrial Way Snellville Lenora Church Road Cul-De-Sac 00.19 25
Inlet Cove Court | Snellville Emerson Lake Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Inlet Cove Snellville Emerson Lake Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Terrace
Inlet Lake Place | Snellville Emerson Lake Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.12 25
Ivy Manor Place | Snellville Dogwood Road Glenhurst Drive 00.04 23
Ivy Mountain Snellville Pennistone Way Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Drive
Ivy Way Snellville Springdale Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Janmar Road Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Snellville City Limits 00.26 35
Jayson Way Snellville Eastland Way Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Jenkins Drive Snellville Skylars Mill Way Dead End 00.12 25
Junes Court Snellville Roxboro Drive | Cul-De-Sac 00.19 25

Page 5 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE

CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Kenilworth Court | Snellville Kingstream Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.18 25
Kimberley Way Snellville Eastgate Drive Pinehurst Road 00.36 25
Kingstream Snellville Longfield Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.44 25
Drive
Kingstream Way | Snellville Kingstream Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.29 25
Knollwood Drive | Snellville Henry Clower Boulevard Club Drive 00.25 25
Lake Commons Snellville Commons View Circle Cul-De-Sac /Cul-De- 00.41 25
Court Sac
Lake Commons Snellville Rockdale Circle Commons View Circle 00.03 25
Drive
Lake Court Snellville Park Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Lake Street Snellville Maple Street Plum Street 00.10 25
HAELEtisT Snellville Hidden Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
l'errace
Lanier Drive Snellville Valley Drive Dead End 00.36 25
Lanier Way Snellville Lanier Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
Lansbury Court Snellville Amberly Way Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Larkspur Circle Snellville Skyland Drive Skyland Drive 00.38 25
Lashley Court Snellville Higheriggs Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Laurel Way Snellville Springdale Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.16 25
A Lenora Church | Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Henry Clower 00.27 35
Road Boulevard
B Lenora Church | Snellville Henry Clower Boulevard Snellville City Limits 02.07 45
Road
(L:‘Otgi Forest Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
London Berry Snellville Longfield Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Court
Lone Star Court Snellville Prairie Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Long Street Snellville Englewood Way Pharrs Road 00.58 25
Longfield Drive Snellville Lenora Church Road Cul-De-Sac 00.20 25
Lorimore Drive Snellville Hempstead Court Cosgrove Place 00.05 25
Mack Place Snellville Williams Place Skyland Drive 00.08 25
Manor Court Snellville McGee Road Cul-De-Sac/Cul-De- 00.57 25
Sac
Maple Creek Snellville Hickory Lake Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Court
Maple Street Snellville Lenora Church Road Church Street 00.40 25
Marigold Road Snellville Lenora Church Road Dead End 00.09 25
Market Court Snellville Ellis Court Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Marshall Trail Snellville Eastland Way Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Masonwood Snellville Club Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Circle
Mast Haven Snellville Flagsmoor Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Court
Masters Lane Snellville Brooks Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.48 25
McGee Road Snellville West Main Street/SR 10 Snellville City Limits 00.53 30
Meadow Crest Snellville Meadow Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Terrace
Meadow Drive Snellville Eastwood Drive Pinehurst Road 00.48 25
Meadow Hurst Snellville Meadow Drive Cul-de-sac 00.07 25

Lane

Page 6 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Meadow Trace Snellville Farmstead Court Dead End 00.22 25
Drive
Meadow Trace Snellville Bramble Way Bramble Way 00.35 25
Drive
Meadowbrook Snellville Springdale Drive Park Lane 00.09 25
Way
Meadowchase Snellville Rockdale Circle Meadowsweet Trail 00.53 25
Court
Meadowsweet Snellville Meadowchase Court Cul-De-Sac 00.35 25
Trail
Medical Way Snellville Presidential Circle Tree Lane 00.07 25
Melissa Court Snellville Pamela Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Middlesex Court | Snellville Cambridge Street Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Millbrook Drive | Snellville Oak Road Cul-De-Sac 00.27 25
Mornington Lane | Snellville Mountain View Road Cul-De-Sac 00.16 25
bomit 2ton Snellyille North Road Dead End 00.15 | 25
Church Road
I}\{I{;)al.gnam VIEw Snellville Oak Road Dogwood Road 00.97 35
Myra Lane Snellville Vine Street North Road 00.37 25
Nathaniel Way Snellville Winding Down Way Hawthorn Lane 00.14 25
New Hampton Snellville Tree Lane Smokey Hollow Court 00.15 25
Drive
New London Snellville Club Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.14 25
Place
Newtons Crest Snellville Ashly Woods Court Cul-De-Sac 00.95 25
Circle
Newtons Crest Snellville Scenic Highway Newtons Crest Circle 00.02 25
Lane
g?;ﬁ; rEskuey Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Snellville City Limits 00.10 25
North Road Snellville Oak Road Pharrs Road 01.50 30
North Road Snellville Pharrs Road Snellville City Limits 00.77 35
Norton Road Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Bird Lane 00.21 25
Oak Grove Lane | Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Cul-De-Sac 00.22 25
Oak Meadow Snellville Mountain View Road Oak Meadow Lane 00.58 25
Drive
Oak Meadow Snellville Oak Meadow Drive Cul-De-Sac/Cul-De- 00.26 25
Lane Sac
Oak Road Snellville East Main Street/SR 10 Scenic Highway/SR 00.33 30
124
Oak Road Snellville Scenic Highway Snellville City Limits 01.24 45
Odum Street Snellville Main Street East/SR 10 Alamo Place 00.59 25
%;f] ki Snellville Grayson Parkway/SR 84 Cul-De-Sac 0034 | 25
gé?llﬁpllngs Snellville Wood Gate Way Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Overlook Terrace | Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Overwood Trace | Snellville Overwood Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Overwood Lane Snellville Brooks Drive Summit Chase Drive 00.39 25
Pamela Drive Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Dead End 00.44 25
Park Lane Snellville Pate Road Cul-De-Sac 00.32 25
Parkside Court Snellville Parkside Way Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25

Page 7 of 12




LIST NUMBER 06020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Parkside Way Snellville Lenora Church Road Cul-De-Sac 00.26 25
Pate Drive Snellville Pate Road 1070' S Of Pate Road 00.20 25
School Zone Middle
Pate Drive Snellville E Snellville City Limits Pate Road 00.34 35
Pate Road Snellville 310" W of Pate Drive 100' E of Hidden Lane 00.60 25
School Zone Middle
Pate Road Snellville South Snellville City Limits Lenora Church Road 00.68 30
Pate Street North | Snellville East Main Street/SR 10 Dead End 00.18 25
Pate Street South | Snellville Henry Clower Boulevard Poplar Street 00.13 25
Pennistone Way | Snellville Ivy Mountain View Cul-De-Sac 00.34 25
Periwinkle Drive | Snellville Hidden Forest Drive Dead End 00.33 25
Pharrs Road Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Hillside Drive 01.07 40
Pierce Circle Snellville Skylars Mill Way Jenkins Drive 00.17 25
Picket Fence Snellville Hickory Station Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.00 75
Lane
Pine Road Snellville North Road Pinehurst Road 00.29 25
Pine Street Snellville Pate Street Dead End 00.23 25
Pinehurst Lane Snellville Pinehurst Road Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Pinehurst Road Snellville Snellville City Limits Scenic Highway/SR 01.36 35
124
Plum Street Snellville Lenora Church Road Lake Street 00.22 25
Pond Ridge Snellville Pond Ridge Trail Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Court
Pond Ridge Trail | Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.32 25
Poplar Street Snellville Lenora Church Road Maple Street 00.43 25
Prairie Drive Snellville Temple Johnson Road Cul-De-Sac 00.52 25
Prairie Lane Snellville Prairie Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Presidential Snellville Ronald Reagan Parkway Scenic Highway/SR 00.11 35
Circle 124
Preston H. Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Grayson Parkway/SR 00.25 25
Mitchell, Sr. 84
Highway
Pullman Court Snellville Grand Central Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Radbury Lane Snellville Roxboro Drive Cul-De-Sac/Cul-De-Sac 00.27 25
Ramblewood Snellville Ridgedale Drive Pharrs Road 00.28 25
Way
Raven Wood Snellville Raven Wood Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Court
Raven Wood Snellville Ellis Court Cul-De-Sac/Dead End 00.43 25
Drive
Rawlins Street Snellville West Main Street/SR 10 Scenic Highway/SR124 00.15 25
Ridgecliff Drive | Snellville Empire Drive Amberly Way 00.08 25
Ridgedale Drive | Snellville Snellville City Limits Scenic Highway/SR124 00.49 35
Ridgedale Drive | Snellville Snellville City Limits Driftwood Place 00.11 35
Ridgewood Way | Snellville Valley Creek Circle Valley Creek Circle 00.13 25
Rio Grande Snellville Grand Central Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Court
Riverbend Court | Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Riverbend Drive | Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.22 25
Robie Lane Snellville Springdale Road Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
ggﬁilsland Snellville Grand Central Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Rockbrook Court | Snellville Rockside Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25

Page 8 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Rockdale Circle | Snellville East Main Street/SR 10 Skyland Drive 01.97 30
Rockside Court Snellville Rockside Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.02 25
Rockside Lane Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.26 25
“carekl Ry Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Snellville City Limits 00.86 45
Parkway
Rosebud Road Snellville Temple Johnson Road Brushy Fork Road 00.55 45
Roxboro Drive Snellville Pinehurst Road Radbury Lane 00.17 25
Sandra Drive Snellville Springdale Drive Elizabeth Lane 00.22 25
Santa Fe Trail Snellville Alamo Place Abilene Trail 00.12 25
Svamab Bay | gnellyille Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 0012 | 25
Scenic Drive Snellville West Main Street/SR 10 Cul-De-Sac 00.21 25
Schooner Cove Snellville Flagsmoor Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Shayne Place Snellville Skyland Drive Williams Place 00.11 25
Shaywen Circle Snellville Odom Street Cul-De-Sac 00.23 25
Shipshire Place Snellville Harbour Oaks Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
Skyland Drive Snellville East Main Street/SR 10 Street Deville 00.50 25
School Zone South Gwinnett
High/Britt Elem
Skyland Drive Snellville City Limits East Main Street/SR 10 01.88 30
Skyland Glen Snellville Skyland Glen Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.02 25
Court
Skyland Glen Snellville Skyland Drive Skyland Glen Drive 00.70 25
Drive
Skylars Mill Snellville Skylars Mill Way Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Lane
Skylars Mill Snellville Scenic Highway Cul-De-Sac 00.25 25
Way
Smokey Hollow | Snellville Hamilton Drive Dead End 00.12 25
Court
Smokey Hollow | Snellville Hamilton Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.10 25
Way
Sonya Lane Snellville Dove Court Cul-De-Sac 00.16 25
South Crestview | Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Athens Highway/SR 10 00.66 23
Drive
South Lake Road | Snellville Beverley Lane Dead End 00.08 25
Southwind Court | Snellville Garmon Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Splitwood Drive | Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Springdale Court | Snellville Springdale Road Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Springdale Drive | Snellville Pate Road Skyland Drive 00.84 25
Springdale Drive | Snellville 1100" North of Meadowbrook Way | Pate Road 00.30 25
School Zone Middle
Springdale Road | Snellville Lenora Church Road Greenvalley Road 00.73 35
Starlite Way Snellville Skyland Drive Larkspur Circle 00.12 25
Statewood Court | Snellville Bennett Ridge Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Sterling Creek Snellville Sterling Creek Pointe Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Court
Sterling Creek Snellville McGee Road Cul-De-Sac 00.16 25
Pointe
Stockton Walk Snellville Stockton Walk Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Court
Stockton Walk Snellville Mountain View Road Cul-De-Sac 00.49 25
Lane N

Page 9 of 12



LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT
Stockton Walk Snellville Dogwood Road Stockton Walk Lane 00.09 25
Way
Stokesley Way Snellyille Hickory Lake Drive Stonegate Way 00.11 25
Stonedale Place Snellville Meadowchase Court Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Stonegate Way Snellville Holly Lake Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Stoneridge Lane | Snellville Walden Park Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Stony Place Snellville Bramble Way Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Court
Stony Point Snellville Winding Down Way Cul-De-Sac 00.12 25
Storybook Court | Snellville Hawthorn Lane Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Storybook Lane Snellville Athens Highway Hawthorn Lane 00.26 25
Stratford Lane Snellville Hampton Ridge Way Hidden Lane 00.22 25
Street De Ville Snellville Skyland Drive Odum Street 00.20 23
Summit Chase Snellville Athens Highway/SR 10 Brooks Drive 01.09 25
Drive
Summit Crest Snellville Summit View Way Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Court
Summit Crest Snellville Summit View Way Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Lane
Summit Edge Snellville Summit Place Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.16 25
Circle
Summit Edge Snellville Summit Edge Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.07 25
Court
Summit Glen Snellville Summit Glen Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
Circle
Summit Glen Snellville Temple Johnson Road Cul-De-Sac 00.41 25
Drive
Summit Links Snellville Brooks Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Court
Summit Peak Snellville Summit View Court Summit Point 00.15 25
Way
Summit Place Snellville Temple Johnson Road Cul-De-Sac 00.57 25
Drive
Summit Place Snellville Summit Place Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
Way
Summit Point Snellville Summit Peak Way Cul-De-Sac 00.28 25
Summit Pond Snellville Summit Glen Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Circle
Summit Pond Snellville Summit Glen Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Road
Summit Ridge Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.10 25
Summit Springs | Snellville Summit Place Drive Dead End/Cul-De-Sac 00.15 25
Circle
Summit Springs | Snellville Summit Springs Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.12 25
Court
Summit Tree Snellville Summit Place Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Terrace
Summit Turf Snellville Rosebud Road Cul-De-Sac 00.17 25
Lane
Summit View Snellville South Crestview Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.33 25
Court
Summit View Snellville Summit View Court Cul-De-Sac 00.21 25

Way

Page 10 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME Schoo! Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT

Sussex Court Snellville Cambridge Street Dead End 00.24 25
s Snellville Millbrook Drive Cul-De-Sac 0098 | 25
Thorny Lane Snellville Stony Point Cul-De-Sac 00.05 25
glofi?y Wszslle Snellville Newtons Crest Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.03 25
Timber Lane Snellville Vine Street Pine Road 00.43 25
Timberline Trace | Snellville Summit Chase Drive Dead End 00.75 25
Town Place Snellville North Road Long Street 00.28 25
Tree Brooke Snellville Tree Brooke Lane Dead End 00.03 25
Court

Tree Brooke Snellville Rockdale Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.15 25
Lane

Tree Lane Snellville Scenic Highway/SR 124 Snellville City Limits 01.14 35
Tuftstown Court | Snellville Carolina Wind Court Cul-De-Sac 00.35 25
Turf Terrace Snellville Summit Chase Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Twm ST Snellville Valley Drive Dead End 00.31 25
Drive

g(y}]ue:t DEvayne Snellville Newtons Crest Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
é/(e)l;lr;\/alley Snellville Timberline Trace Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
gil!?ey Ll Snellville Pinehurst Road Pinehurst Road 00.71 25
Valley Drive Snellville Lanier Drive West Main Street/SR 00.33 25

10

Valley View Snellville Bennett Ridge Cul-De-Sac 00.28 25
Road

Valley Way Snellville Lanier Drive Twin Springs Drive 00.11 25
Victorian Court Snellville Coleny Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.06 25
Village Court Snellville Bennett Ridge Cul-De-Sac 00.09 25
Vine Street Snellville Eastwood Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.39 25
Walden Park Snellville Rockdale Circle Dead End/Cul-De-Sac 00.37 25
Drive

Walden Park Snellville Walden Park Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Place

Waterford Lane Snellville Hampton Ridge Way Elizabeth Lane 00.15 25
Wendover Drive | Snellville Eastland Way Cul-De-Sac 00.12 25
Wesley Way Snellville Henry Clower Boulevard Dead End 00.01 25
Westridge Drive | Snellville West Main Street/SR 10 Cambridge Street 00.41 25
Wicker Wood Snellville Hickory Station Circle Dead End 00.02 25
Way

Wickliffe Court Snellville Wickliffe Place Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Wickliffe Place Snellville Collinswood Drive Englewood Way 00.21 25
Wil-Co Court Snellville Greenvalley Road Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Williams Place Snellville Springdale Drive Adella Court 00.51 25
g;lcl]lgmsdowns Snellville Harbour Oaks Drive Mountain View Road 00.37 25
Wiltshire Place Snellville Amberly Way Tanglewood Drive 00.15 25

Page 11 of 12




LIST NUMBER 6020-06-2018

WITHIN THE
CITY/TOWN LENGTH
LIMITS OF and/or IN SPEED
ROAD NAME School Name FROM TO MILES LIMIT

Windburn Court | Snellville Pharrs Road Dead End 00.41 25
Winding Creek Snellville Brookstone Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.44 25
Circle

Winding Down Snellville Cooper Road Cul-De-Sac 00.38 25
Way

Windmeyer Snellville Hickory Valley Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.04 25
Court

Windsor Court Snellville Windsor Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.11 25
Windsor Drive Snellville Englewood Way Pinehurst Road 00.36 25
Windsor Lane Snellville Pinehurst Road Windsor Drive 00.20 25
Wisteria Drive Snellville East Main Street/SR 10 Scenic Highway/SR 124 00.55 35
Wood Gate Way | Snellville Holly Lake Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.13 25
Wood Meadow Snellville Oak Meadow Drive Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
Cove

Woodberry Run | Snellville North Road Cul-De-Sac 00.61 25
Drive

York Court Snellville Williamsdowns Circle Cul-De-Sac 00.08 25
Zermatt Way Snellville Timberline Trace Cul-De-Sac 00.19 25

***SCHOOL ZONE HOURS ARE EFFECTIVE***

AM.  from 45 minutes prior to commencement time to 15 minutes afier commencement time —

SCHOOL DAYS ONLY

PAM.  from 15 minutes prior to dismissal time to 45 minutes after dismissal time —
SCHOOL DAYS ONLY

ALL LISTS AND PARTS OF LISTS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS LIST ARE HEREBY REPEALED.

Signature of Governing Authority:

Mayor City Council Members

Sworn and Subscribed before me
This day of ,

NOTARY PUBLIC

Page 12 of 12



	Work Session Agenda

	Public Hearing & Regular Business Meeting Agenda

	Proposed Sidewalk Master Plan

	Announcements

	Minutes for Approval

	RES 2021-08 - Adoption of 2021 Millage Rate

	2nd Reading - Adoption of Speed Zone Ordinance




